uuaItEKEleclronics Corporation

7610 JENTHER DRIVE, MENTOR, OHIO 44060

PRODUCT CHANGE NOTIFICATION

TO: ALL AFFECTED CUSTOMERS

FROM: QUALTEK ELECTRONICS

DATE: March 18. 2021

CLASSIFICATION OF CHANGE: QFWB-18 OBSOLETE

WE ARE PHASING OUT OUR QFWB-18 SERIES POWER SUPPLY AND REPLACING THIS WITH OUR QFWB-20
SERIES POWER SUPPLIES. QFWB-18 SERIES IS ONLY APPROVED TO UL 60950-1 AND NOT TO THE LATEST UL
62368-1 STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. QFWB-20 SERIES PROVIDES THE SAME FORM FACTOR AS

QFWB-18 SERIES, IS APPROVED TO UL 62368-1, AND PROVIDES HIGHER POWER RATINGS.

OBSOLETE PART

NUMBER REPLACEMENT PART NUMBER
QFWB-18-5 QFWB-20-5
QFWB-18-5.9 QFWB-20-5.9
QFWB-18-7 QFWB-20-7
QFWB-18-8 QFWB-20-8
QFWB-18-9 QFWB-20-9
QFWB-18-10 QFWB-20-10
QFWB-18-12 QFWB-20-12
QFWB-18-15 QFWB-20-15
QFWB-18-18 QFWB-20-18
QFWB-18-24 QFWB-20-24
QFWB-18-36 QFWB-20-36

LAST TIME BUY: CONTACT QUALTEK CUSTOMER SERVICE FOR AVAILABLE STOCK.

CONTACT INFORMATION: PLEASE CONTACT QUALTEK ELECTRONICS CUSTOMER SERVICE FOR AVAILABILITY.

PHONE: 440-951-3300
FAX:

440-951-7252
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